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2 messages

Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov> Wed, May 3, 2023 at 8:22 AM

To: Scott Bartlett <scottbartlett@utah.gov>
Cc: Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

Hi Scott - Bryan and | met with Bruce this morning. He is concerned that the map as we've drawn it creates a peninsula,
which is reason for Bluff to legitimately deny the petition. To fix it, | think our best option is to redraw the map so that the

disconnection boundary crosses the middle of Section 29 - we'll be taking out private property on the east side of Section

29 and a little in Section 20, 21, and 28. Does that make sense?

Is is possible for you to make that change today? Also Bruce would like an estimate of the acreage in the disconnection
area - can you do that as well? Let me know if you have time or if you'd like to discuss. Sorry for putting this on you.

Thanks
Keli

Keli Beard

Senior Legal Counsel

School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration
675 E. 500 S., Suite 500

Salt Lake City, Utah 84102

phone: 801-538-5185

email: kelibeard@utah.gov

Scott Bartlett <scottbartlett@utah.gov> Wed, May 3, 2023 at 12:50 PM

To: Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>
Cc: Bryan Torgerson <bryantorgerson@utah.gov>

I'll take a look but I'm in the field today. | can figure it out tomorrow morning if that's soon enough.
[Quoted text hidden]

Scott Bartlett

Assistant Managing Director

Utah School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration

801-538-5166
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